

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse, WI 54601

Public Notice - Final

Judiciary & Administration Committee

Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:00 PM Southside Neighborhood Center 1300 6th St S

This meeting is open for in-person attendance and will also be conducted through video conferencing. The meeting can be viewed by typing the URL in your web browser address bar: https://stream.lifesizecloud.com/extension/1271327/e7506959-fe5d-44ac-805c-9016fb33bd90

Agenda items approved for public hearing by the committee are open to public comment. If you wish to speak on an agenda item, arrive early to sign up before the meeting begins. If attending virtually and you wish to speak, contact the City Clerk at the email or phone number below so we can provide you with information to join.

Members of the public who would like to provide written comments on any agenda may do so by emailing cityclerk@cityoflacrosse.org, using a drop box outside of City Hall or mailing the City Clerk, 400 La Crosse Street, La Crosse WI 54601. Questions, call 608-789-7510.

Public hearings before the respective standing committee shall be limited to 15 minutes for the proponents; followed by 15 minutes for the opponents and three-minute rebuttal for each side unless such time is extended by a majority vote of the committee. All speakers at a public hearing of the standing committees shall speak no more than three (3) minutes unless waived by the Chair or a majority of the committee.

Call To Order

Roll Call

Agenda Items:

OLD BUSINESS

<u>21-0675</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Washburn Residential District to the Traditional Neighborhood District allowing for an apartment building at 1106-1108 King St.
<u>21-1012</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Public/Semi Public District to the Commercial District allowing for commercial purposes at 520 Veterans Memorial Dr. E.
<u>21-1190</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Multiple Dwelling District to the Special Multiple Dwelling District allowing for a four-story building at 2575 7th St. S.

<u>21-1192</u>	Resolution approving request for exception to Multi-Family Housing Design Standards by Bethany Lutheran Homes, Inc. allowing for an exception to the requirement for one parking space per bedroom and one bike parking space for every three bedrooms for a project at 2575 7th St. S.
NEW BUSINESS	
<u>21-1198</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Sec. 48-30(e) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding boat house licensing. Sponsors: Kahlow
<u>21-1277</u>	Resolution establishing the City Plan Commission as the steering committee for the comprehensive planning process. <u>Sponsors:</u> Kahlow
<u>21-1289</u>	Application of Events on Main LLC for a Conditional Use Permit at 422 Main St allowing for permission to apply for a Combination "Class B" Beer and Liquor license.
	Public Hearing
<u>21-1291</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Heavy Industrial District to the Commercial District allowing for apartments at 2967 Airport Rd.
	Public Hearing
<u>21-1301</u>	Resolution establishing an Aldermanic District and Ward Boundary Plan in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes and the 2021 Tentative County Supervisory District Plan. Sponsors: Schwarz
<u>21-1303</u>	Resolution welcoming Afghan Refugees to the La Crosse area.
	Sponsors: Schwarz and Mindel
<u>21-1354</u>	Various License applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6, and/or 10 of the La Crosse Municipal Code for the license period 2021-2022 (October).

Adjournment

Notice is further given that members of other governmental bodies may be present at the above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY

Requests from persons with a disability who need assistance to participate in this meeting should call the City Clerk's office at (608) 789-7510 or send an email to ADAcityclerk@cityoflacrosse.org, with as much advance notice as possible.